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From: Darlene West <dwest@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Paula Reid <paular@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: RE: Att: Judge Boedecker

I'm sorry, but | have a grandchild’s birthday celebration that day so | won’t be available and I'm
concerned with people being in the Museum when I’'m not there. Also, | know Sandra has a key to the
Courthouse and the Museum so | know she could just come in anyway, but | really don’t think it would
be appropriate from a security standpoint for either the Courthouse or the Museum.

Sorry, don’t mean to be so negative but, it is my opinion that the security and liability issues alone are an
issue.

OK:

1. Who will be watching visitors and children so they do not damage or walk off with historic items
on display in the Museum
2. The vault would be open to anyone in the Museum (this is totally not acceptable)
3. Individuals with disabilities have the legal right for a viable entrance which would require the
basement door to be unlocked
4. Individuals with disabilities also have the legal right to an accessible restroom
a. Access to the elevator would allow access to any floor in the Courthouse requiring a
security guard stationed at all four elevators
b. Since there is an accessible restroom in the basement, the security guard there would
need to be alert to both entry and exit of all individuals
c. Disabled individuals are generally accompanied by non-disabled people increasing the
possibility of damage
d. If the Springfest volunteers or Johnson County officials deny entry via the basement
door, it is cause for a law suit

In summary, it is my opinion that the opening of the Johnson County Courthouse and Museum
possesses a risk to the security of the Museum and the Courthouse building itself.




